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From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 4:31 PM
To: Voss, Cherlyn; Hake, Dawn; Steck, Deborah; gary.kepley@embarg.com; Pope, Judy;

john.idoux@embarg.com; Finnell, Kay; Happy, Kim*; mark.a.grover@embarg.com;
Anderson, Melissa*; Scheperle, Mike; Dietrich, Natelle*; robyn.m.casey@embarg.com;
Senn, Nikki; Koenigsfeld, Christine; Voight, William; Haas, William; Haas, William

Subject: Noatification for Tracking No.: Y1-2008-0080; Case No.: TO-2008-0028
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

***+* This is a computer generated e-mail; please do not respond to EFIS messenger. *****

Type of Submission: Substitute Tariff Sheets

Utility Company: Embarg-ILEC(Telephone)

PSC MO No: 22

Effective Date: 8/30/2007

Purpose of Filing: This corrects the issued date
Submission Details: Section 16 - Fifth Revised Page 23

Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.

Date : 7/31/2007 Time: 4:30:54 PM

8/6/2007



Embarg Missouri, Inc.
d/b/a Embarq

X.

ISSUED:

COMPETITIVE EXCHANGES

P.S.C. MO.-No. 22 Section 16

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

The following exchanges are classified as competitive:

A.

Residence

Group A

Jefferson City
Buckner®
Lebanon®

Lake Lotawana®

Oak Grove®™
Odessa®

Pleasant Hill®

Business

Group A

Jefferson City
Lebanon®

Group B

Ferrelview®

Kearney™
Norborne®
Platte City®
Rolla®
Weston®

Group B

Ferrelview®

Kearney™
Norborne™
Platte City®
Rolla®™

St. Robert®
Waynesville®

Fifth Revised Page 23
Cancels Fourth Revised Page 23

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RATE GROUPS

Competitive Service Classification pursuant to MO PSC Order of December 4, 2003, in Case
No. 10-2003-0281.

Competitive Service Classification pursuant to Case No. 10-2006-0092, effective August 28, 2005.

Competitive Service Classification pursuant to Case No. TO-2006-0375, effective May 1, 2006.

Competitive Service Classification pursuant to Case No. 10-2006-0551, effective July 31, 2006.

Competitive Service Classification pursuant to Case No. TO-2007-0301, effective March 10, 2007.

Competitive Service Classification pursuant to Case No. TO-2008-0028, effective August 30,

2007.

July 31, 2007

BY: Darlene N. Terry
Manager - Tariffs
5454 W. 110th Street
Overland Park, KS 66211

EFFECTIVE:
August 30, 2007

(N)

(N)
(N)



